

Directory of School-Based Health Centers in Colorado

2008-2009



November, 2008

Dear Friend of School-Based Health Care:

This year, five new school-based health centers opened in Colorado: one at Crawford Elementary in Aurora Public Schools, one at Alameda High School in Jefferson County Public Schools, and three in the Roaring Fork School District. We welcome our new partners! If you are interested in starting a school-based health center, please contact us at 303-399-6380 or through our web site, www.casbhc.org.

All of the school-based health centers listed in this directory provide primary care services to students regardless of their ability to pay. They are located in communities where access to care is limited for a large number of children, either because of low income, lack of health insurance, or geographic isolation.

School-based health centers help schools do their job of educating by improving the health and well-being of students and addressing behaviors that interfere with learning. Their programs are designed to promote healthy lifestyles, prevent disease, and intervene early when problems arise. Our purpose is to keep children healthy, in school, and ready to learn.

Best wishes.

Deborah K. Costin Executive Director

Websiah Kay Costa

Table of Contents

District	School	City	Page
Adams 14			
	Adams City High	Commerce City	5
	Lester Arnold High	Commerce City	6
	Adams City Middle	Commerce City	7
	Kearney Middle	Commerce City	8
	Hanson Pre K-8	Commerce City	9
Adams 50			
	Baker Elementary	Westminster	10
Adams Ar	apahoe 28-J		
	Rocky Mountain Youth Care Mobiles	Aurora	11
	Crawford Elementary	Aurora	12
Arapahoe	1		
	Englewood High	Englewood	13
Denver 1			
	Abraham Lincoln High	Denver	14
	John F Kennedy High	Denver	15
	Montbello High	Denver	16
	North High	Denver	17
	South High	Denver	18
• .	West High	Denver	19
	Bruce Randolph Middle	Denver	20
	Kepner Middle	Denver	21
	Kunsmiller Middle	Denver	22
	Lake Middle	Denver	23
	Martin Luther King Jr. Middle	Denver	24
	Rachel Noel Middle	Denver	25
	Escuela Tiatelolco	Denver	26

Table of Contents

District Sc	hool	City	70
		City	Page
Durango 9-R			
	rango High	Durango	27
Harrison 2			
Car	mel Middle	Colorado Springs	28
Jefferson R-1			
Ala	meda High	Lakewood	29
Jeff	erson High	Edgewater	30
Arv	ada Middle	Arvada	31
Ste	in Elementary	Lakewood	32
Lamar RE-2			
Lan	nar High	Lamar	33
Montezuma-Cor	tez RE-1		
Sou	thwest Open School	Cortez	34
Montrose RE-1J		•	
. Nor	thside Elementary	Montrose .	35
Poudre R1			
Cen	tennial High	Fort Collins	36
Pueblo 60 & 70			
Cen	tral High	Pueblo	37
East	High	Pueblo	38
Free	d Middle	Pueblo	39
Riste	ey Middle	Pueblo	40
Roaring Fork RE	-1		
=	– alt High	Basalt	41
Basa	alt Middle	Basalt	42
Basa	alt Elementary	Basalt	43

Table of Contents

District	School	City	Page
Sheridan	2 Sheridan Middle	Sheridan	44
Summit F	RE-1		
	Summit High	Frisco	45
	Summit Middle	Frisco	46
	Dillon Valley Elementary	Dillon	47
Weld 6	Centennial Elementary	Evans	48
Private	Arrupe Jesuit High	Denver	49

Adams City High School SBHC

Adams City High School 4675 E. 69th Ave. Commerce City, CO 80022

7
25
32

Medical Partners: Community Health Services Inc.

Mental Health Partners: Community Health Services Inc.

For Appointments call: 303.289.1086

Clinic Manager: Deb Crennen

Phone: 303.289.1086

Clinic Fax: 303.289.7378

Email: dcrennen@adams14.org

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? Yes
Mon	8:00	4:30	Open to any child aged 0-21 years.
Tues	8:00	4:30	Open to any crima agos o manyours.
Wed	8:00	4:30	
Thurs	8:00	4:30	
Fri	8:00	4:30	·

Health Services

Health Services, continued

Immunizations

Mental health treatment

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Reproductive health

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions

Financial Services

Lab tests

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Medications/Prescriptions

Sliding fee scale

Preventive dental care

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Prevenuve dental care

Bills private insurance

Health education Sports physicals

•

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Collects from patient/family at time of service

Lester Arnold High School SBHC

Lester Arnold High School 6500 E. 72nd Ave. Commerce City, CO 80022

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	7		
State Senate	25		
State House	32		

Medical Partners: Community Health Services Inc.

Mental Health Partners: Community Health Services Inc.

For Appointments call: 303.853.3288

Clinic Manager: Anita Poole

Phone: 303.853.3288

Email: alpoole@adams14.org

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer?	Yes (year-round school)
Mon			Open to students enrol	flad in boet eabagi
Tues	8:00	1:00	Open to students enro	ited in nost school.
Wed	8:00	1:00		
Thurs				
Fri				

Health Services

Health Services, continued

Immunizations

Mental health treatment

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Reproductive health

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions

Financial Services

Lab tests

Sliding fee scale

Medications/Prescriptions

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Preventive dental care

Bills private insurance

Health education

.

Sports physicals

Collects from patient/family at time of service

Adams City Middle School SBHC

Adams City Middle School 4451 E. 72nd Ave. Commerce City, CO 80022

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	7		
State Senate	25		
State House	32		

Medical Partners: Community Health Services Inc.

Mental Health Partners: Community Health Services Inc.

For Appointments call: 303.853.5411

Clinic Manager: Nina McNeill

Phone: 303.853.5411

Clinic Fax: 303.853.5484

Email: nmcneill@adams14.org

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No	
Mon	8:00	4:00		t and and
Tues	8:00	4:00	Open to students enrolled in hos	it school.
Wed	8:00	4:00		
Thurs	8:00	4:00		
Fri	8:00	4:00		

Health Services Health Services, continued

Immunizations Mental health treatment

Well-child/well-adolescent visits Tobacco Use Prevention

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions Financial Services

Lab tests Sliding fee scale

Medications/Prescriptions Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Preventive dental care Bills private insurance

Health education, health fair Collects from patient/family at time of service

Sports physicals

Kearney Middle School SBHC

Kearney Middle School 6160 Kearney St. Commerce City, CO 80022

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	7		
State Senate	25		
State House	32		

Medical Partners: Community Health Services Inc.

Mental Health Partners: Community Reach Center

For Appointments call: 303.853.5563

Clinic Manager: Michele Hinneberg Phone: 303.286.0560

Clinic Fax: 303.286.0572 Email: mhinneberg@adams14.org

Day	Open C	Close	Open in Summer? Yes
Mon	8:00	4:30	Ones to any shill are d O. Of years
Tues	8:00	4:30	Open to any child aged 0–21 years.
Wed	8:00	4:30	
Thurs	8:00	4:30	
Fri	8:00	4:30	

Health Services Health Services, continued

Immunizations Mental health treatment

Well-child/well-adolescent visits Reproductive health

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions Financial Services

Lab tests Sliding fee scale

Medications/Prescriptions Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Preventive dental care Bills private insurance

Health education Collects from patient/family at time of service

Sports physicals

Hanson Pre K-8 School SBHC

Hanson Pre K-8 School 7133 E. 73rd. Ave. Commerce City, CO 80022

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	7		
State Senate	25		
State House	32		

Medical Partners: Community Health Services Inc., The Rocky Mountain Youth Clinics

Mental Health Partners: Community Health Services Inc.

For Appointments call: 303.853.5817

Clinic Manager: Kristin Maddoux

Phone: 303.853.5817

Clinic Fax: 303.288.5578

Email: kemaddoux@adams14.org

Day	Open Close	Open in Summer? Yes
Mon	8:00 4:30	Open to students enrolled in host school.
Tues		Open to students enrolled in thost sollool.
Wed		
Thurs		
Fri	8:00 4:30	

Health Services

Financial Services

Immunizations

Sliding fee scale

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Bills Medicaid/CHP+-

Acute illness/injury treatment

Bills private insurance

Medications/Prescriptions

Collects from patient/family at time of service

Health education

Sports physicals

Baker Elementary School Clinic

Baker Elementary School 3447 W. 64th Ave. Denver, CO 80221

Legislative Districts		
U.S. Congressional	7	
State Senate	31	
State House	35	

Medical Partners: Community Health Services Inc., The Rocky Mountain Youth Clinics Mental Health Partners: Community Health Services Inc.

For Appointments call: 303.428.4384

Clinic Manager: Joan Neff

Phone: 303.428.4384

Clinic Fax: 720.542.4027

Email: jneff@adams50.org

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? Yes
Mon	8:00	4:30	Open to any child aged 0-21 years.
Tues	10:00	6:30	Open to any child aged of 22 years.
Wed	8:00	4:30	
Thurs	8:00	4:30	
Fri	8:00	4:30	
	•		

Health Services

Lab tests

Health Services, continued

Immunizations

Mental health treatment

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment

Financial Services

Management of chronic conditions

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Sliding fee scale

Medications/Prescriptions

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Preventive dental care

Bills private insurance

Health education

Sports physicals

Rocky Mountain Youth Care Mobiles

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	7		
State Senate	*		
State House	*		

Medical Partners: The Rocky Mountain Youth Clinics

* Senate districts 25,29 and House districts 30, 36, 42

For Appointments call: 303.360.8811 (Medical), 303.343.8001 (Dental)

Clinic Manager: Stephanie Wasserman

Phone: 303.869.2174

Email: swasserman@rockymountainyouth.org

Day	Open Close	Open in Summer? Yes
Mon		Open to students enrolled in Clyde Miller Elementary, Highline
Tues		Community Elementary (Arapahoe 5), Fulton Elementary, Sable
Wed		Elementary, Vaughn Elementary, Aurora Hills Middle, North
Thurs		Middle, South Middle, West Middle, Hinkley High, and any
Fri		uninsured pediatric patient (Aurora students have priority).

Health Services

Health Services, continued

Immunizations

Mental health treatment

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment

Financial Services

Management of chronic conditions

Sliding fee scale

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Preventive dental care

Health education

Sports physicals

Adams-Arapahoe 28-J

Kids' Clinic at Crawford Elementary

Crawford Elementary School 1600 Florence St. Aurora, CO 80010

Legislative Dist	ricts
U.S. Congressional	7
State Senate	25
State House	30

Medical Partners: The Rocky Mountain Youth Clinics

Mental Health Partners: Aurora Mental Health Center

For Appointments call: 720.837.4761

Clinic Manager: Mariann Diaz Phone: 303.326.2090

Email: swasserman@rockymountainyouth.org

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? Yes
Mon	8.00	4:00	
Tues	8:00	4:00	Open to students aged 3-12 enrolled in Crawford Elementary, Boston K-8, Fletcher Elementary, Kenton Elementary, Montview
Wed	8:00	4:00	Elementary, Paris Elementary, Peoria Elementary, St. Therese
Thurs*	8:00	4:00	Elementary, Jamaica Preschool.
Fri*	8:00	4:00	*Currently open Mon-Wed. Eventually open 5 days/week.

Health Services Health Services, continued

Immunizations Mental health treatment

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment Financial Services

Management of chronic conditions Sliding fee scale

Lab tests Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Medications/Prescriptions Bills private insurance

Preventive dental care Collects from patient/family at time of service

Health education

Sports physicals

The School-Based Health Center at Englewood High School

Englewood High School 3800 S. Logan St. Englewood, CO 80113

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	1		
State Senate	26		
State House	3		

Medical Partners: Swedish Family Medicine Residency, High Street Internal Medicine

Mental Health Partners: Arapahoe-Douglas Mental Health Network

For Appointments call: 303.806.2219, 303.806.2293

Clinic Manager: Helen Ricles Phone: 303.806.2293

Clinic Fax: 303.806.2298 Email: helen_ricles@englewood.k12.co.us

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	*	*	
Tues	*	*	Open to students enrolled in Englewood High, Colorado's Finest Alternative, Englewood Middle.
Wed	*	*	Aitemative, Englewood Middle.
Thurs	*	*	Open by appointment.
Fri .	*	*	

Health Services

Financial Services

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

No charge for services

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports physicals

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Abraham Lincoln High School SBHC

Abraham Lincoln High School 2285 S. Federal Blvd. Denver, CO 80219

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	1		
State Senate	32		
State House	1		

Medical Partners: Denver Health

Mental Health Partners: Denver Health

Other Partners: Denver Public Schools, Arapahoe House, Mental Health Center of Denver

For Appointments call: 720.423.5020

Clinic Manager: Lisa Kelly Phone: 720.423.5170

Clinic Fax: 720.423.5011

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	7:30	4:00	
Tues	7:30	4:00	Open to students enrolled in host school.
Wed	7:30	4:00	
Thurs	7:30	4:00	•
Fri	7:30	4:00	

Health Services

Health Services, continued

Immunizations

Substance abuse treatment

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment

Financial Services

Management of chronic conditions

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Lab tests

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports physicals

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

John F. Kennedy High School SBHC

John F. Kennedy High School 2855 S. Lamar St. Denver, CO 80227

Legislative Districts		
U.S. Congressional	1	
State Senate	32	
State House	_1	

Medical Partners: Denver Health

Mental Health Partners: Denver Health

Other Partners: Denver Public Schools, Arapahoe House, Mental Health Center of Denver

For Appointments call: 720.423.4355

Clinic Manager: Thia Gonzales Phone: 720.423.4357

Clinic Fax: 720.423.4325

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No	
Mon	7:30	4:00	Open to students enrolled in host school.	
Tues	7:30	4.00	Open to students emolied in host school.	
Wed	7:30	4:00		
Thurs	7:30	4:00		
Fri	7:30	4:00	**	

Health Services

Health Services, continued

Immunizations

Substance abuse treatment

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment

Financial Services

Management of chronic conditions

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Lab tests

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports physicals

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Montbello High School SBHC

Montbello High School 5000 Crown Blvd. Denver, CO 80239

Legislative Districts				
U.S. Congressional	1			
State Senate	33			
State House	7			

Medical Partners: Denver Health

Mental Health Partners: Denver Health

Other Partners: Denver Public Schools, Arapahoe House

For Appointments call: 720.423.5808

Clinic Manager: Barbara Burrows Phone: 720.423.5825

Clinic Fax: 720.423.5773

Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
7:30	4:00	
7:30	4:00	Open to students enrolled in host school.
7:30	4:00	
7:30	4:00	
7:30	4:00	
	7:30 7:30 7:30 7:30	7:30 4:00 7:30 4:00 7:30 4:00 7:30 4:00

Health Services

Health Services, continued

Immunizations

Substance abuse treatment

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment

Financial Services

Management of chronic conditions

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Lab tests

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports physicals

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

North High School SBHC

North High School 2960 N. Speer Blvd. Denver, CO 80211

Legislative Districts				
U.S. Congressional	1			
State Senate	34			
State House	5			

Medical Partners: Denver Health

Mental Health Partners: Denver Health

Other Partners: Denver Public Schools, Arapahoe House, Mental Health Center of Denver

For Appointments call: 720.423.2718

Clinic Manager: Wanda Marshall Phone: 720.423.2818

Clinic Fax: 720.423.2739

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	7:30	4:00	On an Asset when the envelled in boot cobool. Voldez Flomentary
Tues	7:30	4.00	Open to students enrolled in host school, Valdez Elementary.
Wed	7:30	4:00	
Thurs	7:30	4:00	
Fri	7:30	4:00	•

Health Services

Health Services, continued

Immunizations

Substance abuse treatment

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment

Financial Services

Management of chronic conditions

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Lab tests

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports physicals

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

South High School SBHC

South High School 1700 E. Louisiana Ave. Denver, CO 80210

Legislative Districts				
U.S. Congressional	1			
State Senate	32			
State House	6			

Medical Partners: Denver Health

Mental Health Partners: Denver Health

Other Partners: Denver Public Schools, Mental Health Center of Denver

For Appointments call: 720.423.6260

Clinic Manager: Susan Hammerton Phone: 720.423.6261

Clinic Fax: 720.423.6270

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	7:30	4:00	A control of the state of the s
Tues	7:30	4:00	Open to students enrolled in host school.
Wed	7:30	4:00	
Thurs	7:30	4:00	
Fri	7:30	4:00	

Health Services

Financial Services

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Immunizations

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports physicals

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

West High School SBHC

West High School 951 Elati St.

Denver, CO 80204

Legislative Districts				
U.S. Congressional	1			
State Senate	31			
State House	2			

Medical Partners: Denver Health

Mental Health Partners: Denver Health

Other Partners: Denver Public Schools, Arapahoe House

For Appointments call: 720.423.5456

Clinic Manager: Nancy Riordan Phone: 720.423.5457

Clinic Fax: 720.423.5433

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	7:30	4:00	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Tues	7:30	4.00	Open to students enrolled in host school.
Wed	7:30	4:00	
Thurs	7:30	4:00	•
Fri	7:30	4:00	

Health Services

Health Services, continued

Immunizations

Substance abuse treatment

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment

Financial Services

Management of chronic conditions

Medicald/CHP+ application assistance

Lab tests

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports physicals

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Bruce Randolph Middle School SBHC

Bruce Randolph Middle School 3955 Steele St. Denver, CO 80205

Legislative Districts				
U.S. Congressional	1			
State Senate	33			
State House	8			

Medical Partners: Denver Health

Mental Health Partners: Denver Health

Other Partners: Denver Public Schools

For Appointments call: 720.424.1232

Clinic Manager: Connie Johnson

Phone: 720.424.1234

Clinic Fax: 720.424.1245

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	7:30	4:00	On an Annahard and and in head calcal Calumbins
Tues	7:30	4:00	Open to students enrolled in host school, Columbine Elementary, Garden Place Elementary, Harrington Elementary,
Wed	7:30	4:00	Pioneer Charter, Swansea Elementary.
Thurs	7:30	4:00	
Fri	7:30	4:00	

Health Services

Financial Services

Immunizations

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports physicals

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Kepner Middle School SBHC

Kepner Middle School 911 S. Hazel Ct. Denver, CO 80219

Legislative Districts				
U.S. Congressional	1			
State Senate	34			
State House	2			

Medical Partners: Denver Health

Mental Health Partners: Denver Health

Other Partners: Denver Public Schools

For Appointments call: 720.424.0126

Clinic Manager: Kathleen Henderson Phone: 720.424.0128

Clinic Fax: 720.424.0127

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	7:30	4:00	On an to start and a small and in book ask ask
Tues	7:30	4.00	Open to students enrolled in host school.
Wed	7:30	4:00	
Thurs	7:30	4:00	
Fri	7:30	4:00	

Health Services

Financial Services

Immunizations

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports physicals

Mental health assessment/orisis intervention

Kunsmiller Middle School SBHC

Kunsmiller Middle School 2250 S. Quitman Way Denver, CO 80219

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	1		
State Senate	32		
State House	1		

Medical Partners: Denver Health

Mental Health Partners: Denver Health

Other Partners: Denver Public Schools

For Appointments call: 720.424.0156

Clinic Manager: Kellie Monahan

Phone: 720.424.0158

Clinic Fax: 720.424.0146

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	7:30	4:00	Open to students enrolled in host school, Doull Elementary,
Tues	7:30	4:00	Johnson Elementary, Munroe Elementary.
Wed	7:30	4:00	,
Thurs	7:30	4:00	
Fri	7:30	4:00	

Health Services

Financial Services

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Immunizations

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports physicals

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Lake Middle School SBHC

Lake Middle School 1820 Lowell Blvd. Denver, CO 80204

Legislative Dist	ricts
U.S. Congressional	1
State Senate	34
State House	4

Medical Partners: Denver Health

Mental Health Partners: Denver Health

Other Partners: Denver Public Schools

For Appointments call: 720.424.0281

Clinic Manager: Della Lane

Phone: 720.424.0281

Clinic Fax: 720.424.0285

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No	
Mon	7:30	4:00	On the standards on official to the D. C.	
Tues	7:30	4.00	Open to students enrolled in host school, Brown Elementary, Cheltenham Elementary, Colfax Elementary, Cowell Elementary,	
Wed	7:30	4:00	Eagleton Elementary, Valdez Elementary.	
Thurs	7:30	4:00		
Fri	7:30	4:00		

Health Services

Financial Services

Immunizations

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports physicals

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Martin Luther King Jr. Middle School SBHC

Martin Luther King Jr. Middle School 2525 W. 29th Ave. Denver, CO 80211

Legislative Dist	ricts
U.S. Congressional	1
State Senate	34
State House	5

Medical Partners: Denver Health

Mental Health Partners: Denver Health

Other Partners: Denver Public Schools, Arapahoe House, Mental Health Center of Denver

For Appointments call: 720.424.0476

Clinic Manager: Margaret Catchpole Phone: 720.424.0476

Clinic Fax: 720.424.0470

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	7:30	4:00	Open to students enrolled in host school.
Tues	7:30	4:00	Open to students enrolled in most sollion.
Wed	7:30	4:00	
Thurs	7:30	4:00	•
Fri	7:30	4:00	

Health Services

Health Services, continued

Immunizations

Substance abuse treatment

·Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment

Financial Services

Management of chronic conditions

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Lab tests

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports physicals

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Rachel Noel Middle School SBHC

Rachel Noel Middle School 5290 Kittredge St. Denver, CO 80239

Legislative Dist	tricts
U.S. Congressional	1
State Senate	33
State House	7

Medical Partners: Denver Health

Mental Health Partners: Denver Health

Other Partners: Denver Public Schools, Mental Health Center of Denver

For Appointments call: 720.424.0909

Clinic Manager: Kim Huebner Phone: 720,424,0822

Clinic Fax: 720.424.0952

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	7:30	4:00	2
Tues	7:30	4.00	Open to students enrolled in host school, Archuleta Elementary, Ford Elementary, Greenwood Elementary, Maxwell Elementary.
Wed	7:30	4:00	Tord Elementary, dicentrood Elementary, maxwell Elementary.
Thurs	7:30	4:00	
Fri	7:30	4:00	

Health Services

Financial Services

Immunizations

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports physicals

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Escuela Tlatelolco SBHC

Escuela Tlatelolco 2949 Federal Blvd. Denver, CO 80211

Legislative Dist	ricts
U.S. Congressional	1
State Senate	34
State House	4

Medical Partners: The Rocky Mountain Youth Clinics

Mental Health Partners: The Rocky Mountain Youth Clinics

For Appointments call: 303.964.8993

Clinic Manager: Kim White, Leann Coakley

Phone: 303.964.8993

Clinic Fax: 303.964.9795

Email: swasserman@rockymountainyouth.org

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer?	Yes (year-round school)
Mon			O	ad in bank anhani
Tues	1:00	5:00	Open to students enroll	ed in nost school.
Wed				
Thurs	8:00	12:00		
Fri			•	

Health Services

Financial Services

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Free services to all students

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions

Medications/Prescriptions

Preventive dental care

Health education

Sports physicals

Durango High School SBHC

Durango High School 2390 Main Ave. Durango, CO 81301

Legislative Districts				
3				
6				
59				

Medical Partners: Pediatric Partners of the Southwest

Mental Health Partners: Southwest Colorado Mental Health Center

Other Partners: La Plata County Human Services, San Juan Basin Health Department

For Appointments call: 970.259.1630 x2107

Phone: 970.259.1630 x2107 Clinic Manager: Paula Schaub

Email: pschaub@durango.k12.co.us Clinic Fax: 970.385.1493

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	8:00	4:00	Open to students enrolled in host school. Sports physicals for
Tues	8:00	4.00	Miller Middle and Escalante Middle.
Wed	8:00	4:00	Willer Madae and Essential
Thurs	8:00	4:00	
Fri	.8:00	4:00	

Health Services

Health Services, continued

Mental health treatment immunizations

Reproductive health Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Nutrition education/counseling Acute illness/injury treatment

Substance abuse treatment Management of chronic conditions

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions Financial Services

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Preventive dental care

Health education Sports physicals

Harrison 2

Entrada School Based Health Center

Carmel Middle School 1740 Pepperwood Dr. Colorado Springs, CO 80910

Legislative Districts		
U.S. Congressional	5	
State Senate	11	
State House	17	

Medical Partners: Peak Vista Community Health Centers

For Appointments call: 719.226.3944

Clinic Manager: Rosie Knox

Phone: 719.226.3944

Clinic Fax: 719.322.0776

Email: rknox@peakvista.org

Day	Open	Close	Op
Mon	8:00	4:00	
Tues	8:00	4:00	Op sib
Wed	8:00	4:00	JIL
Thurs	8:00	4:00	
Fri	8:00	4:00	

Open in Summer? No

Open to students enrolled in any school in the district and their siblings ages 0–21 years.

Health Services

Financial Services

Immunizations

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Stiding fee scate

Lab tests

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Medications/Prescriptions

Bills private insurance

Health education

Sports physicals

Kids and Teen Clinic

Alameda High School 1255 S. Wadsworth Blvd. Lakewood, CO 80232

Clinic Manager: Lynn Bakken

Lab tests

Legislative Districts		
U.S. Congressional	7	
State Senate	20	
State House	24	

Medical Partners: Metro Community Provider Network

Mental Health Partners: Jefferson Center for Mental Health

Other Partners: Jefferson County Public Schools

For Appointments call: 303.985.4832, 303.343.0964

Clinic Fax: 303.985.4851 Email: lbakken@mcpn.org

Open Close Open in Summer? Day Mon 7:30 5:30 Open to any child aged 0-18 years. 5:30 Tues 7:30 Wed 7:30 5:30 Thurs 7:30 5:30 Fri

Phone: 303.238.4662

Health Services Health Services, continued

Immunizations Reproductive health (pregnancy testing, counseling, STD assessment/treatment)

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury1treatment Substance abuse assessment; treatment by

referral

Management of chronic conditions

Medications/Prescriptions Financial Services

Health education Sliding fee scale

Sports physicals Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention Bills private insurance

Mental health treatment Collects from patient/family at time of service

Kids and Teen Clinic

Jefferson High School 2305 Pierce St.

Edgewater, CO 80214

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	7		
State Senate	20		
State House 24			

Medical Partners: Metro Community Provider Network

Mental Health Partners: Jefferson Center for Mental Health

Other Partners: Jefferson County Public Schools

For Appointments call: 303.237.2764, 303.343.0964

Clinic Manager: Lynn Bakken

Phone: 303.238.4662

Clinic Fax: 303.238.8796

Email: Ibakken@mcpn.org

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? Yes
Mon	8:00	4:30	Open to any child aged 0-18 years.
Tues	8:00	4:30	open to any offind aged 0—10 years.
Wed	8:00	4:30	
Thurs	8:00	4:30	•
Fri			

Health Services

Health Services, continued

Immunizations

Reproductive health (pregnancy testing, counseling, STD assessment/treatment)

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment

Substance abuse assessment; treatment by

referral

Management of chronic conditions

Lab tests

Financial Services

Medications/Prescriptions

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Health education

Sliding fee scale

Sports physicals

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Bills private insurance

Mental health treatment

Collects from patient/family at time of service

Carin' Clinic

Arvada Middle School 5751 Balsam St. Arvada, CO 80002

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	7		
State Senate	20		
State House	24		

Medical Partners: University of Colorado Denver, College of Nursing; Metro Community Provider Network

For Appointments call: 303.423.8836

Clinic Manager: Rachel Capra

Phone: 303.423.8836

Clinic Fax: 303.403.0592

Email: ctcap@idcomm.com

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? Yes
Mon	9:00	2:00	Open to any shild agod 0. 4.9 years open to any shild without
Tues			Open to any child aged 0—18 years, open to any child without health insurance or Medicaid.
Wed	1:00	7:00	House House of Housesta.
Thurs			Closed on school holidays, hours limited in June and July.
Fri	1:00	6:00	•

Health Services

Immunizations

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports physicals

Financial Services

Collects from patient/family at time of service

Referrals to Jefferson County Schools Medicaid office for CHP+ and/or Medicaid

Stein Kids' Clinic

Stein Elementary School

80 S. Teller St.

Lakewood, CO 80226

Legislative Districts		
U.S. Congressional	7	
State Senate	21	
State House	26	

Medical Partners: Metro Community Provider Network

Mental Health Partners: Jefferson Center for Mental Health

Other Partners: Jefferson County Public Schools

For Appointments call: 303.238.4662, 303.343.0964

Clinic Manager: Lynn Bakken

Phone: 303.238.4662

Clinic Fax: 303.238.8796

Email: lbakken@mcpn.org

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? Yes
Mon	9:30	6:30	Open to any child aged 0-18 years.
Tues	7:30	4:30	Open to any child aged 0—10 years.
Wed	9:30	6:30	
Thurs	7:30	4:30	•
Fri			

Health Services

Health Services, continued

Immunizations

Reproductive health (pregnancy testing, counseling, STD assessment/treatment)

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment

Substance abuse assessment; treatment by

referral

Management of chronic conditions

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Financial Services

Health education

Sliding fee scale

Sports physicals

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Bills private insurance

Mental health treatment

Collects from patient/family at time of service

The School-Based Health Clinic at Lamar High School

Lamar High School 1900 S. 11th St. Lamar, CO 81052

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	4		
State Senate	1		
State House	64		

Medical Partners: High Plains Community Health Center

Mental Health Partners: Southeast Mental Health Services

Other Partners: Prowers County Public Health Nursing, Southeast Drug Free Communities

For Appointments call: 719.336.4947

Clinic Manager: Tammi Clark Phone: 719.336.4947

Clinic Fax: 719.336.3026 Email: tammi.clark@lamar.k12.co.us

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	8:00	3:30	Open to students enrolled in host school.
Tues	8:00	3:30	Open to students enrolled in host school.
Wed	8:00	3:30	Primary care services available 1:30-2:30 Mon, Wed, Thurs. All
Thurs	8:00	3:30	other services available during normal clinic hours.
Fri	8:00	3:30	

Health Services Health Services, continued

Immunizations Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Well-child/well-adolescent visits Mental health treatment

Acute illness/injury treatment Substance abuse assessment/treatment

Management of chronic conditions

Lab tests Financial Services

Medications/Prescriptions Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Preventive dental care Sliding fee scale

Restorative dental care Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Health education Bills private insurance

Sports physicals

Montezuma-Cortez RE-1

Southwest Open School SBHC

Southwest Open School 401 N. Dolores Rd PO Box DD Cortez, CO 81321-4213

Legislative Dist	ricts
U.S. Congressional	3
State Senate	6
State House	59

Medical Partners: Southwest Memorial Primary Care (Rural Health Clinic)

Mental Health Partners: Southwest Colorado Mental Health Center, Inc.

For Appointments call: 910.565.1150

Clinic Manager: Shannon Wells

Phone: 970.565.1150 x21

Clinic Fax: 970.564.1654

Email: swells@cortez.k12.co.us

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? Yes
Mon	9:00	2:00	Open to students enrolled in host school, Cortez Middle,
Tues	8:00	3:00	Montezuma-Cortez High. Also provides physical exams to
Wed	8:00	3:00	children enrolled in Head Start.
Thurs	8:00	3:00	•
Fri	8:00	3:00	

Health Services

Health Services, continued

Immunizations

Mental health treatment

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Reproductive health

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions

Financial Services

Lab tests

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Medications/Prescriptions

Preventive dental care

Health education

Sports physicals

Northside Elementary School SBHC

Northside Elementary School 528 N. Umcompaghre Ave Montrose, CO 81401

Legislative Districts				
U.S. Congressional	3			
State Senate	6			
State House	58			

Medical Partners: Meg Tomcho, M.D., The Rocky Mountain Youth Clinics

Mental Health Partners: The Center for Mental Health

Other Partners: Montrose County Health and Human Services, Pediatric Associates

For Appointments call: 970.240.6438

Clinic Manager: Jennifer Danielson

Phone: 970.240.6438

Clinic Fax: 970.240.9296

Email: pedstrom@mcsd.k12.co.us

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? Yes
Mon	7:30	4:30	A
Tues	7:30	4:30	Open to students enrolled in any school in the district, aged 3—11 (preschool—5th grade).
Wed	7:30	4:30	TI (presented) out grade).
Thurs	10:30	6:30	
Fri	7:30	4:30	•

Health Services

Financial Services

Immunizations

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Sliding fee scale

Acute illness/injury treatment

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Management of chronic conditions

Collects from patient/family at time of service

Medications/Prescriptions

Preventive dental care

Health education

Sports physicals

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Poudre R-1

Centennial High School SBHC

Centennial High School 330 E. Laurel St. Fort Collins, CO 80524

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	4		
State Senate	14		
State House	52		

Medical Partners: The Rocky Mountain Youth Clinics

Mental Health Partners: The Rocky Mountain Youth Clinics

For Appointments call: 970.488.4950

Clinic Manager: Mike Roberts

Phone: 970.488.4943

Clinic Fax: 970.488.4952

Day	Open Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	8:00 2:00	Open to students enrolled in host school.
Tues	8:00 12:00	Open to students emolico in nost sonosi.
Wed	8:00 2:00	
Thurs	8:00 12:00	•
Fri		

Health Services

Financial Services

Immunizations

Collects from patient/family at time of service

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Preventive dental care

Health education

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Central High School SBWC

Central High School 216 E. Orman Ave. Pueblo, CO 81004

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	3		
State Senate	3		
State House	46		

Medical Partners: Parkview Medical Center

Mental Health Partners: Spanish Peaks Mental Health Center

Other Partners: Pueblo 60 School District

For Appointments call: 719.253.6155

Clinic Manager: Claudia Imes Phone: 719.253.6156

Clinic Fax: 719.545.3912 Email: claudia_houston@parkviewmc.com

Day Open Close Open in Summer? No Mon 7:30 4:00 Open to students enrolled in any school in the district. Tues 7:30 4:00 Clinic open August-May. Wed 7:30 4:00 Pueblo programs are named School-Based Wellness Thurs 7:30 4:00 Centers (SBWCs). Fri 7:30 4:00

Health Services

Financial Services

Immunizations

Students pay access fee every 6 months.

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports physicals

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Pueblo 60 & 70

East High School SBWC

East High School 9 MacNeil Rd. Pueblo, CO 81001

Legislative Districts		
U.S. Congressional	3	
State Senate	3	
State House	47	

Medical Partners: Parkview Medical Center

Mental Health Partners: Spanish Peaks Mental Health Center

Other Partners: Pueblo 60 School District

For Appointments call: 719.549.7730

Clinic Manager: Claudia Imes

Phone: 719.253.6156

Clinic Fax: 719.545.3912

Email: claudia_houston@parkviewmc.com

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	7:30	4:00	Open to students enrolled in any school in the district.
Tues	7:30	4:00	Clinic open August—May.
Wed	7:30	4:00	
Thurs	7:30	4:00	Pueblo programs are named School-Based Wellness
Fri	7:30	4:00	Centers (SBWCs).

Health Services

Financial Services

Immunizations

Students pay access fee every 6 months

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports physicals

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Freed Middle School SBWC

Freed Middle School 715 W. 20th St. Pueblo, CO 81003

Legislative Districts		
U.S. Congressional	3	
State Senate	3	
State House	46	

Medical Partners: Parkview Medical Center

Other Partners: Pueblo 60 School District

For Appointments call: 719.253.6310

Clinic Manager: Claudia Imes Phone: 719.253.6156

Clinic Fax: 719.545.3912 Email: claudia_houston@parkviewmc.com

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	7:00	3:30	O to advalante equalled in any polynot in the district
Tues	7:00	3:30	Open to students enrolled in any school in the district. Clinic open August—May.
Wed	7:00	3:30	Olimo opon nagast maje
Thurs	7:00	3:30	Pueblo programs are named School-Based Welfness
Fri	7:00	3:30	Centers (SBWCs).

Health Services

Financial Services

Immunizations

Students pay access fee every 6 months

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports physicals

Pueblo 60 & 70

Risley Middle School SBWC

Risley Middle School 625 Monument Ave. Pueblo, CO 81001

Legislative Districts		
U.S. Congressional	3	
State Senate	3	
State House	62	

Medical Partners: Parkview Medical Center

Other Partners: Pueblo 60 School District

For Appointments call: 719.549.7915

Clinic Manager: Claudia Imes

Phone: 719.253.6156

Clinic Fax: 719.545.3912

Email: claudia_houston@parkviewmc.com

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	7:00	3:30	
Tues	7:00	3:30	Open to students enrolled in any school in the district . Clinic open August—May.
Wed	7:00	3:30	Cliffic Open August—Way.
Thurs	7:00	3:30	Pueblo programs are named School-Based Wellness
Fri	7:00	3:30	Centers (SBWCs).

Health Services

Financial Services

Immunizations

Students pay access fee every 6 months

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports physicals

Roaring Fork RE-1

Basalt School Health Center

Basalt High School 600 Southside Dr. Basalt, CO 81621

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	3		
State Senate	5		
State House	61		

Medical Partners: MidValley Family Practice

Mental Health Partners: Lisa Heiffner, LCSW, Aspen Counseling Center

For Appointments call: 970.384.5958

Clinic Manager: Lisa Robbiano Phone: 970.618.3171

Email: Irobbiano@rfsd.k12.co.us

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer?	No	
Mon	1:00	4:00	0		
Tues	1:00	4:00	Open to all Basalt stud	ients.	
Wed	1:00	4:00			
Thurs	1:00	4:00			
Fri			•		

Health Services Health Services, continued

Well-child/well-adolescent visits Substance abuse assessment/treatment

(by referral) Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions Nutrition assessment and intervention

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions Financial Services

Health education Medicaid/CHP+ application referral

Sports physicals Sliding fee scale

Collects from patient/family at time of service

Mental health assessment/treatment (by

referral)

Roaring Fork RE-1

Basalt School Health Center

Basalt Middle School 51 School St. Basalt, CO 81621

Legislative Districts		
U.S. Congressional	3	
State Senate	5	
State House	61	

Medical Partners: MidValley Family Practice

Mental Health Partners: Lisa Heiffner, LCSW, Aspen Counseling Center

For Appointments call: 970.384.6054

Clinic Manager: Lisa Robbiano Phone: 970.618.3171

Email: Irobbiano@rfsd.k12.co.us

Day	Open Close	Open in Summer?	No
Mon	''	O t	
Tues	9:30 11:30	Open to all Basalt stud	ents.
Wed	9:30 11:30		
Thurs	9:30 11:30		
Fri			•

Health Services Health Services, continued

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Substance abuse assessment/treatment

Acute illness/injury treatment (by referral)

Management of chronic conditions Nutrition assessment and intervention

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions Financial Services

Health education Medicaid/CHP+ application referral

Sports physicals Sliding fee scale

Mental health assessment/treatment (by Collects from patient/family at time of service

referral)

Basalt School Health Center

Basalt Elementary School 151 Cottonwood Basalt, CO 81621

Legislative Districts				
U.S. Congressional	2			
State Senate	8			
State House	61			

Medical Partners: MidValley Family Practice

Mental Health Partners: Lisa Heiffner, LCSW, Aspen Counseling Center

For Appointments call: 970.384.6054

Clinic Manager: Lisa Robbiano Phone: 970.618.3171

Email: lrobbiano@rfsd.k12.co.us

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer?	No	
Mon	12:00	3:00	0		
Tues	12:00	3:00	Open to all Basalt stud	ents.	
Wed	12:00	3:00			
Thurs	12:00	3:00			
Fri	12:00	3:00			

Health Services Health Services, continued

Well-child/well-adolescent visits Substance abuse assessment/treatment

(by referral) Acute illness/injury treatment

Management of chronic conditions Nutrition assessment and intervention

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions Financial Services

Health education Medicaid/CHP+ application referral

Sports physicals Sliding fee scale

Mental health assessment/treatment (by Collects from patient/family at time of service

referral)

Sheridan 2

Sheridan Middle School SBHC

Sheridan Middle School 4107 S. Federal Blvd. Sheridan, CO 80110

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	1		
State Senate	26		
State House	1		

Medical Partners: University of Colorado Denver, College of Nursing

For Appointments call: 303.781.1636

Clinic Manager: Bernadette Garcia Phone: 303.724.1362

Clinic Fax: 303.724.1808 Email: bernadette.garcia@ucdenver.edu

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? Yes
Mon	10:00	6:00	
Tues	8:00	5:00	Open to any child in district. Open to adults on Thurs. Midwifery
Wed	10:00	6:00	services on Wed.
Thurs	8:00	5:00	Closed 1-2 pm on Mon, Wed. Closed 12-1 pm on Tue, Thur, Fri.
Fri	8:00	4:30	

Health Services Health Services, continued

Immunizations Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

. Well-child/well-adolescent visits Mental health treatment

Acute illness/injury treatment Reproductive Health

Management of chronic conditions Substance abuse assessment/treatment

Lab tests Financial Services

Medications/Prescriptions Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Preventive dental care (in conjunction with Sliding fee scale

UC Denver Dental School mobile dental unit)
Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Sports physicals Collects from patient/family at time of service

Bills private insurance

Health education

Summit RE-1

Summit Youth Services Center

Summit High School 16201 Highway 9 Frisco, CO 80443

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	2		
State Senate	16		
State House	56		

Medical Partners: Summit Community Care Clinic

Mental Health Partners: Colorado West Mental Health

Other Partners: High Country Health Care, Summit County Public Health Nursing

For Appointments call: 970.547.9311

Clinic Manager: Natalie Boyer Phone: 970.668.3011 x1003

Email: nboyer@summit.k12.co.us

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	7:45	3:00	Once to attract and a second of the contract to the attractive
Tues	7:45	3:00	Open to students enrolled in any school in the district.
Wed	7:45	3:00	
Thurs	7:45	3:00	
Fri	7:45	3:00	

Health Services

· Financial Services

Immunizations

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Bills private insurance

Management of chronic conditions

Collects from patient/family at time of service

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Sports physicals

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Mental health treatment

Reproductive health

Summit RE-1

Summit Youth Services Center

Summit Middle School 0158 Summit County Rd 1030 Frisco, CO 80443

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	2		
State Senate	16		
State House	56		

Medical Partners: Summit Community Care Clinic

Mental Health Partners: Colorado West Mental Health

Other Partners: High Country Health Care, Summit County Public Health Nursing

For Appointments call: 970.668.5037

Clinic Manager: Natalie Boyer

Phone: 970.668.3011 x1003

Email: nboyer@summit.k12.co.us

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	7:45	3:00	On the standards are selled in any police in the district
Tues	7:45	3:00	Open to students enrolled in any school in the district.
Wed	7:45	3:00	
Thurs	7:45	3:00	
Fri	7:45	3:00	

Health Services

Financial Services

Immunizations

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Bills private insurance

Management of chronic conditions

Collects from patient/family at time of service

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Sports physicals

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Mental health treatment

Reproductive health

Summit RE-1

Summit Youth Services Center

Dillon Valley Elementary School 0108 Deerpath Rd. Frisco, CO 80435

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	2		
State Senate	16		
State House	56		

Medical Partners: Summit Community Care Clinic

Mental Health Partners: Colorado West Mental Health

Other Partners: High Country Health Care, Summit County Public Health Nursing

For Appointments call: 970.468.6836

Clinic Manager: Natalie Boyer Phone: 970.668.3011 x1003

Email: nboyer@summit.k12.co.us

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer?	No
Mon	8:00	3:30	Open to atual auto anno	Had in account of the three distants.
Tues	8:00	3:30	Open to students enro	lled in any school in the district.
Wed	8:00	3:30		
Thurs	8:00	3:30		
Fri	8:00	3:30	•	

Health Services

Financial Services

Immunizations

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Bills private insurance

Management of chronic conditions

Collects from patient/family at time of service

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Kids' Care Clinic

Centennial Elementary School 1400 37th St.

Evans, CO 80620

Legislative Districts			
U.S. Congressional	4		
State Senate	13		
State House	50		

Medical Partners: Sunrise Community Health

Mental Health Partners: North Range Behavioral Health

Other Partners: Weld County Department of Public Health and Environment

For Appointments call: 970.348.1100

Clinic Manager: Liz Clark Phone: 970.348.6243

Clinic Fax: 970.348.6232 Email: eclark@greeleyschools.org

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	9:00	5:00	·
Tues	9:00	5:00	Open to students enrolled in host school and Cameron
Wed	9:00	5:00	Elementary, Dos Rios Elementary, and all their siblings.
Thurs	9:00	5:00	
Fri	9:00	5:00	

Health Services

Financial Services

Immunizations

Medicaid/CHP+ application assistance

Well-child/well-adolescent visits

Bills Medicaid/CHP+

Acute illness/injury treatment

Bills private insurance

Management of chronic conditions

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Preventive dental care

Health education

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention

Arrupe Jesuit High School SBHC

Arrupe Jesuit High School 4343 Utica St. Denver, CO 80212

Į;

Legislative Districts				
U.S. Congressional	1			
State Senate	34			
State House	4			

Medical Partners: Dr. William G Wright, M.D.

For Appointments call: 303.455.7449 x242

Clinic Manager: Mariann Bernard Dixon Phone: 303.455.7449 x242

Clinic Fax: 303.455.7453 Email: mberndixon@arrupejesuit.com

Day	Open	Close	Open in Summer? No
Mon	*	*	
Tues	*	*	Open to students enrolled in host school, ages 13-21.
Wed	*	*	*Days and hours flexible - call clinic for information.
Thurs	*	*	
Fri	*	*	

Health Services

Financial Services

Acute illness/injury treatment

Medicaid/CHP+ application referral

Management of chronic conditions

Lab tests

Medications/Prescriptions

Health education

Sports Physicals

Mental health assessment/crisis intervention and substance abuse treatment performed by clinical psychologist or licensed professional counselors on school staff.

Keeping children healthy, in school, ready to learn